From:

To:

cC:

Sent: 771412021 9:07:41 AM

Subject: Bucks Creek 1101 - OIS # 1403761 / #21-89207
Importance: High

[ understand that the HAWC now conducts fire investigations and I'm not sure if this would be information you
would want?

Yesterday, T-Man reported to the NDCC that there were multiple non-PG&E construction
crews working in the area of the bridge and tunnel near the trouble area on the Bucks Creek 1101. I'm not sure
if there is any relation to the trouble location, but if you need to speak With_ his company cell

rumber is I
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]

iLiS Event Outagé

« JLIS«
| Save || New H Undo || Print || Find || Event Switching ” Page || Clone || Delete || Refresh |
| OR Status Active[t]

Event # 21-0089207 Outage 1 Description |SW 941

FNL Date (07/13/2021 FNL Time|16:40 DMS Outage# | 1403761

Interval Fault Typel Line to Line V| [ N1 of 2 Phases Open
Vi

Equip ID (17733 |[F] P Circuit | BUCKS CREEK-1101 % | _ | District | Paradise
Equip Type|Fuse v] Equip Addr |CRESTA DAM TAP W/O SW 17183 ]
Customers|2 ] Fault Loc| 1ST SPAN LD SIDE OF FUCO 17733 |
Outage Level[Distribution Circuit V‘ Multiple Damage Locations D Construction Type ®on _ue
ca"'“lVegetation;Tree - fell into line HZI Found Energized Wire Down ]
Equip Iny Conductor, Overhead . Equipment Condition [ormal :
Cause Details| VEG FIRE IN AREA || Clear; 32-90F || weather |
Previous
Switching| | I I
[=] Now NTFD for Crew
Sel Time Description Date Restored DMS
FUSE 17733 OPEN- FOUND FUCO 17733 #1 AND #2 BLOWN OPENED
REMAINING AND TAGGED MOL -TREE IN THE LINE - GRASS FIRE- CALLED CPUC- D.O. A
NOTIFIED OF FUSES BLOWN AT 2250; I HAD ALSO REPORTED THAT THERE
[ ]{16:40 ||WERE MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION CREWS IN THE AREA WORKING ON THE BRIDGE AND 07/13/2021
TUNNEL ALL NEAR THE TROUBLE AREA, TOOK AN EXTRA 2 HOURS TO GET AROUND
THEM TO GET TO THE LOCATION &

SWITCH 941 OPEN & T/MOL, PER TMA_ PER CAL FIRE REQUEST TO e

el
End Date[

EndTime[ | M Active

H Today I [ Action Required

[ Process as Non-Restorable
Outage Reporting (TD-2200)

created: [JJo7/13/2021 20:56 Last updated: ] -07/14/2021 08:38

Please let us know if you want this kind of information in the future.

Thanks,

SO&C — NDCC Supervisor
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